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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Kocis, Diane E [DEKocis @ dcpmidstream.com]

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 2:00 PM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Cc: Lang, Ruth M

Subject: Affidavit of Publications for DCP's North and Pure Gold 28 Compressor Stations Public
Notices

Attachments: Affidavit of Publication 05_12_09 North BS.pdf; Affidavit of Publication 05_12_09 Pure Gold
28 BS.pdf

Good afternoon Leonard.

Attached are copies of the affidavits of publication for the DCP North and Pure Gold 28 compressor stations’ public
notices. The notices appeared in the May 12, 2009, edition of the Current-Argus Newspaper.

DCP has full property ownership at both of these facilities.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Diane Kocis

Sr. Environmental Specialist

DCP Midstream

303.605.2176 office

720.236.2285 cell

303.605.1957 fax

<<Affidavit of Publication 05_12_09 North BS.pdf>>

<<Affidavit of Publication 05_12_09 Pure Gold 28 BS.pdf>>

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
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ved 95 the govesion’s pol- maent, and state Jaw.

OCP Midstream, LP, (DCP) 370 17th Street, Suite 2500, Denver, .

Colorado 80202 has submliited an application to the New Mexico |
Energy, Minerals aod Natural Resources Department, Gil Conservation

Division for a rexrcival discharge plan permit (GW-144) for. their Pure !

Gold 28 Compressor. Station located in the NW/4 NW/4 Section 28, -

l'uwnvhnp 23 South, Rangé 31 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexice. |

The'facthty is located npproximately 27 iiles southeast of Carlsbad, -
NM anul there is no river of any kind ofsurface water withln 5 mlles of !

the fncihtv o

l‘he fm:lm ¥ provi ides patural gas wmpmsion., storlng and dmﬂbalion : .
of ol ond gas related material.  Materials generated or used at the ; -
facility incinde. pipeline condensnte liquid, new and used compressor

fubrication oil, gear off and ofly waste water from engine or scmbbcr

wash down, Approximately 2.5 bbl/day of- -wash dewn' water, ‘800

gallons/engive/year of used motor oil, and 1,200 bbls/year- of
condensate/produced watcr is generated at.the facility. Al liqmds

utilized ot the facility are stored in.dedicated above ground storage’.
tanks prior to offsite disposal or recycling at ai OCD approved site. All
storage (anks are within: properiy englneered and OCD-. npproved [
secondary containments. The squifer most likely, tobe affected is - .
approximately 80 - 100 feet in depth, and the total dwsol edsnllds

»concemraﬁon of 1h|s aqn\fer is approxlmately 305 m

Any imeruted person or pcmm\s may ubt.aln mformation, submil"

comwents, oud request to be placed on a Facility-specific mailing lst for..

future notices by cnntnctmg Lconard Lowe at the New Mexico OCD ot ;-

1220 Sonth St. Francis Didve, Sants Fe, New Mexico 87505, Telephone.

(505) 476-3492.  The OCI will. aceept comments and statements of .
Interest regarding the renewal and will create a fncﬂny-sptciﬁc maﬂing FES

Ile for persons.wvho w ish to recehve future not:ces.

El mcdio dl, h cnrricnte de DCl’, c!epé, (DCP) 370 Calle deumosépdmo, E T
la $eric 2500, Denver, Colorado 80202 se han sometido uma aplicacién | -

a la Energin de Nuevo \déxlco. los Mincrales y e] Departamento Natural.:
de Recursos, Conservaci6i de Petréleo Divisién para an permiso de -
plan ‘de descargn de renevaclén (GW-144) para su Puro Oro 28 Estacién T
de Compresor Situd 'en’ &l NO/4 NO/4 Seccién 28, el Muuiciplo 23 del,;

sur, la Gama 31 Ocientaly NMPM, Edﬂy Condado, Nuevo México. La

facilldad es sit .”apl i te 27 sud _*demmasdeCarlsbad,;

NM v no hay rio ni nmgnna clase de agua d superﬂcie dem.ro de 5
millas de la lelidad Lt !

[,n lacllidnd prnpordonn gas natural compmién. almacennndo yi

dnslrihucl(m de petréleo y gas. .materia relacionada: Las materias”

em..endrnmn o utilizaron én la facilidad incluye liquide de condensate

de tuberia, nucve ¥ petréleo utilizado de lubricacton de compresor,:_}
petrélen de cngranaje y agwa grasienta de degecho’ del favado de moter |
o fregén hacla abajo. Aproximadantente 2,5 bblidia de lavada hncia_'« ’

abajo agna, 500 galones/motor/aito de aceite para motores utilizado, y

de 1.200 bbls/nfio de agua de condensate/produjo son engendrados en.

Ia facifidad. Todoy liquidos utilizados en la facilidad son almacenadaos &
-| dedicados* encima . de’ tanques de almacennje d¢ puelo antés de

disposicion de ‘offsite o reciclando_en’un OCD aprobd sitie. Todos | - -
tangues de abmacenajc extdn dentro apropiadamente d.lrlgidos yocCpi.

aprobé contenciones. secnndarias. El acuffero. may probable de ser

afectado- é5 ‘aproximadamente: 80 - 100 pies a* fundn, 'y el suma R
concentracion disuchta de sélidos de estc m:uil'em es aproximndnmente iy

’ 308 mgf.

: Algum per«mn [ !ns personas interesadns pneden obtenex mformacxén,.‘ :
| se soinete comentarios, y la pefici6n para ser colocada en una-Hsta.de

-envio. facilidad-especifico para futuras notas. comnctando Leonard

Lawe en et Nuevo México OCD en 1220 S. del sor. Francis Camino,. |

Santa Fe, Nuevo México 87505, ¢} Teléfono (505) 476-3492. E1 OCD "

aceptard que comenlarios y declaraciones de interés con- respecto ala’i’ -
renovacion’y creard una lista de envfo famltdad-especfﬁco para personas e

quc desca mmbir !’utum notns.

CURRENT ARGUS
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Carlsbad Current-Argus
620 S. Main St.
Carlsbad, NM 88220

AFFIDAVIT OF INSERTION

This is to cert1fy that the ROP ad for DC P m 013+ra o.fn____ was published in ~
(Chent) .

the TU Qsdwq N\k\‘ V2 Ap@ﬁc of the Carlsbad Current-Argus in Carlsbad, New
(Pubhcatlon Date)’ :

Mexico. It appeared on page 7 A"

/%m Sog 7 Spas amm ottt

(Signed/Title)

-Au.hq 5 loo 9

(Date)

'NOTARY PUBLIC

Sworn to and subscribe before me this S ___day of 3““3« AD. ;2007

Q},‘%@)\&wabﬁoﬁ ]

(Notary W Slgnature)

My commission expires i lra.S‘ l 210
7

" OFFICLAL SEAL
'STEPHANIE DOBSON
Notary Pub\lc '

! New

v
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. . who would listen. Everyone sent the Jargest : single PA
. . was extremely supportive. £ New Mexico GE 81/82
. DEARABBY: since 1had  Responses ranged - from :
- .gasteic bypass surgery 1est ..“G;nod for you!" 10 curiosity
S yeat, | have Jost more thant 80; ,ahommcpmm& R
" pounds. 1 have 0cen, frark eMin® has nothing, 0. bE.
with-my - friends apd; have | asbimed of:. And ivs not a.:D
- offered to provide sny.ofor sign of weakness ot Ttaking
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DCP Midstream, LP. (DCP) 370 17tk Street, Si:lté?.SﬁD,Dmver,Cobﬁdo 80202 -
-1 has submitted an application to the New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural
'f-_Resp\ircm'-Department, Ol Conservation Division for a rene ) discharge piaa:
© | 'permit § GW-144) for their North Compressor Station located in the SW/4 NW/
| Section 35, Towaship, 22 Southy Range 28 East; __NMPM,‘..Eddy- County, New
- | Mexico. The facility’ is_located approsimately 11 milosi"e,ast-sontheg :
Carlsbad, NM sod approximately 1.2 miles erom the Culebra River. .~ :
compression; stori

. The'facility'pmvldes natirral gas » g distribu
s refated material; M?wﬁalé_gemrstcd"pt uised at the facility fnck
-,conilej’ns'ateﬂqﬁiﬂ'. niw.and used ompTessor i"ubﬂcﬂﬁmi-qil;'gedrf )
: w‘aste,watér'frbm'éhgine or scrubber wash' © Approxil y.1-bbl/¢
‘wash down water, 600 g2 é
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| ‘thie facility are st in:dedicated above BrownC
| isposat o recycling st an OCD agproved site.’
" {properly engineered “and OCD spproved
o most.\i_ke\y-toh_e‘_aﬂ‘e_(j:teq:\s approximately s’
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ing and dlstﬂhu!ﬁono(oil an

1 Any interested person or Person: i informiation, SWLIE: -
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contacting-Leonard Lowe. ’ ; CD at 1220 South st. Francis
" | Drive, Santa Fe; New ‘Mexico 87505, Telephone (505) 476-3492. “The QCDwill
. nents and statements o _lntergst_'régqfdiﬁ"'lh renewal and
y-épecific mailing Jist for @ ¢
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N M
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Carlsbad Current-Argus
620 S. Main St.
Carlsbad, NM 88220

AFFIDAVIT OF INSERTION

This is to certify that the ROP ad for DC P “\ dS-(—ra o YA was published in -
(Chcnt) ‘

the \ UQsdm\\ Mooy, | l,QOQas%e of the Carlsbad Current-Argus in Carlsba 3, New
(Pubhcatlon Date)’ ‘
Mexico. It appeared on page {7 H'
/%0«& WY \T /QO*LM Om CM‘Z‘C

(Signed/Title)

'\\MQ S Koo q

(Date)

'NOTARY PUBLIC

Swormn to and subscribe before me this 5 i ___day of &v—&'_.- AD. _é M

Q}g&\&wab&y\ 3

(Notary Ku_bl)c Signature)

My commission expires \ ! ELS' J I : —_—
f :

- | L
OFFICIAL SEAL
" ‘STEPHANIE DOBSON
Nolary Publles

State of New

(Ple :  pw@nmrriNg




Affidavit of Publlcat|on

NO. . 20661

TR B e

| REULCIVED:
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
209 PAY 11 AN 11 20

Cbunty of Eddy:

GARY D. SCOTT

sworn,says: That he is the

Artesia Daily Press, a daily newspaper of general

circulation, published in English at Artesia, said coun’ty‘ '

and county and state, and that the here to attaéhed

Legal Notice

PUBLISHER

being duly

of The

was publlshed in a regular and entire issue of the said

Artesia Daily Press,a daily newspaper duly qualified

for that purpose within the meaning of Chapter 167 of

the 1937 Session Laws of the state of New Mexico for
1 Consecutive week/days on the same

day as follows:

First Publication May 5, 2009

Second Publication

Third Publication

Subscribed and sworn to before me this
5 Day May

o, OFFICIAL SEAL
; 2\ Jo Morgan

S

2009

;] NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE o?w EXI
é’l é//&
My commission expires: G

“—Notary Public, Ed?yCounty, New Mexico

- Copy of Publlcatlon

F PUBLICA-

feet, with a total dlssolved i
~ solids concéntration of

approximately 305 mg/L.
(GW-150) Gold Pure 28
compressor station, locat- -
ed in the NW/4 NW/4 of -
Section 28, Township 23
South, Range 31 East, -
NMPM, Eddy County.
The facility provides. natu-

‘ral gas compression for

the local gathering sys-
tem. Approximately 20
bbls/month of
Condénsate, 10 .
bbl/month of wash down
water and 1000
gallons/year 'of used oil

" ‘are generated and stored

in onsite. Groundwater

. most likely to be affected -

by a spill, leak or acci-

:dental discharge is at a
" depth of approximately
- 160 - 200 feet, with a

total dissolved solids con-

:centration of approxi-

mately 305 mg/L. .
(GW-115) Mr. Tom Hart,
5801 Lovington Highway,
Hobbs N.M. 88240, has

-submitted a- renewal )
~ application, for the previ- -~ " th
ously approved discharge . i
- plan for their Oil and Gas - ~

Service Company.located

* in the Section 28,
" Township 17 South,

Range 26 East, NMPM,

Eddy County. The facility - i

operates in support of off-
site services for oil-and

* gas wells, including .

cementing and stimula-
tion. Activities at this -
facility include mainte-

nance of equipment,

aboveground storage of
dry and liquid materials in

" drums, totes and tanks.

Approximately 35,000 -
galions of acid/caustics,
140,000 Ibs of brines,
100,000 gal/month of
water effluent are gener-

ated and stored in onsite. .

Groundwater most likely

" to be affected by a spill,
. leak or accidental dis-

charge is at a depth of

approximately 30 feet,

with a total dissolved
solids concentration of

-~ approximately 510 1100

mg/L. .
All these discharge plans
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:ss,a daily newspaper duly qualified
within the meaning' of Chapter 167 of
on Laws of the state of New Mexico for

secutive week/days on the same

] May 5, 2009

tion

n

7
ﬂw/%ﬂ

| sworn to before me this
' May

OFFICIAL SEAL
) Jo Morgan

NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE 02

) //J—L
My commission expires:
%2'% At

2009

ary Public, Ed@tounty, New Mexico

. -

rImit applca-
s been submit-
-Director of the’

) Jennifer
 of Agave

‘M. 88210, has
| a renewal

ximately 5 -
of produced
200

with a total dis-
ids concentra-
pproxlmately

g/L

ne Kocis, Senior
mental Speciaiist,
dstream, L.P,, 370
at, Suite 2500,
olqrado, 80202

n for the previ- -
roved discharge
their: (GW-144)
ompressor station,
in the SW/4 NW/4
on 35, Township -
h

ite. Groundwater .
ostilikely to be affected
pill, leak or acci-
discharge is ata

T .

med a renewal

, Range 28 East,

erated and stored

MY M UMy s e e

dental discharge is at a
depth of approximately.

160 - 200 feet, with a

total dissolved solids con-

:centration of approxi-

mately 305 mg/L. )
(GW-115) Mr. Tom Hart,

.5801 Lovington Highway,

Hobbs N.M. 88240, has
submitted a renewal

application for the previ- :

ously approved discharge

- plan for their Qil and Gas -

Service Company located

;- in the Section 28,

Township 17 South,
Range 26 East, NMPM,

" Eddy County. The facility -
.operates in support of off-

site services for oil and -

*- gas wells, including .

cementing and stimula-
tion. Activities at this -
facility include mainte- .
nance of equipment, -
aboveground storage of

_dry and liquid materials in -
" drums, totes and tanks.

Approximately 35,000 -
gallons of acid/caustics,
140,000 Ibs of brines,
100,000 gal/month of

. water effluent are gener-
_ated and storéd in onsite.
Groundwater most likely: -
‘to be affected by a spill,
. leak or accidental dis- -

charge is at a depth of

. approximately. 30 feet,

with a total dissolved
solids concentration of -

 approximately 510 1100

mg/L.

Al these discharge p!ans

addresses how oilfield

. products. and waste will

be properly handled,

“'stored, and disposed of, ’

including how spills, -

- leaks, and other acciden-.

tal discharges to the sur-
face will be.managed in
order to protect fresh

.. water.

The NMOCD has deter-
mined that the application
is administratively com-

‘plete and has prepared a
draft-permit. The
. NMOCD will accept com-
~ ments and statements:of

interest regarding this

application and will create
- a facility-specific mailing

list for persons who wish
to receive future notices.
Persons interested in

-obtaining further informa-

tion, submitting com-

ments or requestlng to be ,

Prior to rﬁling on any pro-

posed discharge permit
or major modification, the
Director shall allow a
period of at least thirty

'(30) days after the date -

of publication of this
notice, during which-inter-
ested persons may sub-

‘mit comments or.request

that NMOCD hold a pub-
lic hearing. - Requests for
a public hearing shall set

forth the reasons why-a . -

hearing shouid-be held. A
hearing will be held if the
Director determines that .
there is significant public
interest. L

If no public hearing is
held, the Director will
approve or disapprove -

~ the-proposed permit’

based.on information .

- available, including all

comments received. If a
public hearing is held, the

- director will approve.or
. disapprove the proposed
_permit based on informa-
-tion in the permit applica-
" tion and information sub-

mitted at the hearing.

‘Para obtener més infor-

macién sobre esta sohcn-
tud en espan?ol, sirvase

-comunicarse por favor:
New Mexico Energy,

Minerals and Natural

. Resources Department
" (Depto. Del Energia,

Minerals y Recursos

Naturales de Nuevo -
México), Oil Conservation -
Division (Depto.

. Conservacio’n Del. -
- Petréleo), 1220 South St.
. Francis Drive, Santa Fe,

New México.(Contacto:

{ Dorothy Phillips, 505-476-
- 3461)

GIVEN under the Seal of
New Mexico Oil-
Conservation '
Commission at Santa Fe,

New Mexico, on this 30th °

day of April 2009.

- STATE OF NEW MEXICC

OIL . CONSERVATION-
DIVISION

SEAL

‘Mark Fesmire, Director

Published in the Artesia
Daily Press, Arlesia, NM
May 5. 2009 :

[ kl- [alatatal ]




THE SANTA FE

NEW=+MEXICAN

Founded 1849 _
WECEIVED

| A6 7Ry 26 PA 1 13
NM Oil Conservation Div ALTERNATE ACCOUNT: 56689 '

Attn: Leonard Lowe
1220 S St Francis Dr AD NUMBER: 00287140 ACCOUNT: 00002212

LEGAL NO: 87322 P.O. # 52100-13759
Santa Fe NM 87505 377 LINES 1 TIME(S) - 0.00

AFFIDAVIT: 0.00

TAX: 0.00

TOTAL: 0.00

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF SANTA FE
I, V. Wright, being first duly sworn declare and say that I am Legal
Advertising Representative of THE SANTA FE NEW MEXICAN, a daily
newspaper published in the English language, and having a general
- circulation in the Counties of Santa Fe and Los Alamos, State of New
- Mexico and being a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and
advertisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 on Session Laws-of
- 1937; that the publlcatlon # 87322 a copy of which is hereto attached was
published in said newspaper 1 -day(s) between 05/21/2009 and 05/21/2009
and that the notice was published in the newspaper proper and not in any
supplement; the first date of publication being on the 21st day of May, 2009
and that the undersigned has personal knowledge of the matter and things set
forth in this affidavit.

IS/ ///7@

LEGAL/ADVERTISEMENT REPRESENTATIVE

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 21st day of May, 2009

Notary /nﬁ/u/ /]/ W/]J_ej‘t (// CQUO (/C/QWWW
Commission Explres. // / D) QO/ 9\

. OFFICIAL SEAL
) iv'iary Margarel Vigil-Weideman

NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF NEW MEX co

2
My Commniission Expires:

P I A S I, N, P, I PN

www .santafenewmexican.com

V4 202 East Marcy Street, Santa Fe, NM 87501-2021 - 505-983-3303 - fax: 505-984-1785 - P.O. Box 2048, Santa Fe, NM 87504-2048




.| system.

ior Environmental
Specialist, DCP Mid-
stream, L.P., 370 17th
Street, ‘Suite © 2500,
Denver  Colorado,
80202 has submitted a

for the previously ap-
i proved dnscharge

plan

thelr-(GW-144) North
compressor station,
located in the SW/4
NW/4 of Section 35,
Township 22 South,
Range 28:East, NMPM,
Eddy County. The fa-

gas compression for
'the local - gathering
Approxi-
mately 65 bbis/month
of slop oil/Conden-
sate, 10 bbl/month.of
washdown water -and
600 gailons/year of
used oil are gener-
-ated and stored in on-
site. Groundwater
most likely -to be af-
fected by a spill, leak
or  accidental dis-
charge is at a depth
of approximately 16
feet, with a total dis-
solved solids concen-
tration -of approxn-
mately. 305 mg/L.

S, (GW-.lSO) Gold Pure 28

eoil'and

- meaed

. Groundwater
;.| likely' to
‘| by-a splll, leak.or: acg

| locatéd in“the Section

riand liquid materials

| gal/month, of water

compressor statioh;
located in the NwW/4

|NW/4 of Section 28,

Township - 23 South,.

.| Range 31 East, NMPM,
Eddy County. The fa- |}

cility provides natural
gas compression: for
the local gathering
system. -Approxi-
mately 20 bbls/month

bbl/month of wash
down water and 1000
gallons/year of used
oil are generated and
stored in .. onsite..
most

dental discharge i
mately 160 - 200 feet,

with a total dissoived;)
solids concentration

(GW-115) : M. )
Hart, 5801 :Lovingtd

88240, has submitted

Gas Service Company;

28, .Township 17
South, Range 26 East,
‘NMPM, Eddy County.
The facility operates
in support of off-site
services for oil and
gas wells, including
cementing and stimu-
lation.  Activities at
this facility include
maintenance of
equipment, above-
ground storage of dry

in drums, totes and
tanks. ‘Approximately
35,000 gallons of
acid/caustics, 140,000
ibs of brines, 100,000

effluent - are gener-
ated and stored in on-
site, Groundwater’

renewal _ application |-

cility provides natural |

of Condensate, 10|i

‘a depth of  approxis,

Approximately -
gals/day .of was
telr, .1100 bbls
oi

Groundwater
t'|likely to be a
by a spill, Ieak‘
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a depth of app
mately 115 - 12
with a total dis
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face will be:
in order
fresh water.
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tratively. .~
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comments -a d
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at least thirt
days after:-the:
publication o
tice, during’ W
terested persons
submit commen
request that NMO(
hold a publi¢ heari

hearing shall set’
the reasons - why
hearing should

determines that thé [
is significant ; public
interest.

1 nn mohtia




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
Please iet me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Diane Kocis

Sr. Enviroﬁmenta/ Specialist

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
‘(,nlnnulo 80202 has submitted an appiication to the New Mexico ;

, Minerals and Natural Resources Department, Oil Conservation :
rDh'mon for a rencwal discharge plan permit (GW-144) for. their Pure | .
‘Gold 28 Compressor Statfon located in the NW/4 NW/4 Section 28, . . - -
fownship 23 South, Range 31 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico. : -

"Fhe factlity is Krcated approximately 27 miles soutlieast of Carishad, -

} NM and there is no river or any kind ‘of surface watzr wmrln s mﬂes of !

lhe I'm:i!nv : o v

i ('he fa«:ilu) Pro¥ idts mnhtral gas compmsion., storing nnd dxstrlbulion .

[0f oil ard gas related material. . Materlals gencrated ot used al the ; -
[focility include. pipeline condensate liqnid, new and used compressor
lubrication pil, gear oil and ofly waste water from engine or scmbbcr i
wash down, Approximately 2.5 bbl/day of- wash down' water, 50070 -
gallons/engine/vear of used motor oif, and 1,200 bbly/year: of
‘condensale/pmdmed water is generated: at_the facility. Al liquids ..
mtilized at the facility are stored in.dedicated above ground storage’ | . :
‘lunk: prior to offsite disposal or recycling atan OCD approved site. All |
'storage (anks are within. properiy engineered and OCD- approved
secondary coniainments. The aquifer most likely to-be; ‘affected is \* :
nppxnximmelv ‘80 - 100 feet in depth,-and the total digselved- sollds
lcancentration of lhn quif isapproxlmately 305 mgll" :

Fel 0

Any interuted penon or penmns mav bt ini ormn
‘Qnmmen Ls, ond request to be placed on a l‘nc]lily-spe« ific mailing list fo .
‘ Puture notices by contacting Leonard Lowe at the New Mexico OCD ati;
1220 Sonth St. Francis Diive; Santd Fe, New Mexico 87505, 'nalephone el
‘(ﬂﬂ‘) 476-3492. - The OCI) will accept. comments and statements of | -
|interest tegarding the rencwal and will create a Tacill lty-spcciﬁc mailmg.'
‘ Ilsl for per\om who w ish to recelve future nohces. R

l:l wmedio de cnrrlen!z de DCP clept‘, (DCI’) 370 Cnlle dcumosépﬁm,'» o
la Seric 2500, Denver, Colorado 80202 se han sometido una aplicacién |~

@ la Energin de Nuevo México. los Miaerales y e} Degartamento Natural.:
de Recvrsos, Conservacién de Peteéleo Divisién paca an permiso de A
plan de descargn de renovacion (GW-IM) para su Puro Ore 28 Estacién
de Compresor situd en' &l NO/4 NOM Seccion 28, el Muuiciplo 23 del
sur, i Gama 31 Ociental, NMPM, Eddy Condado, Noevo México, La
facilidad es sitvadn aproxi 27 sudeste de miflas de Carisbad,:
NM ¥ no hay rio ni ningena clnse de agua de superﬂcie dentrd de
mlllas de ln I"ullidad . R

‘La l‘nc-lidnd prnpordonn gas natural compmici . almscennndo y la. U
distribucion de petréleo y gas.materia relacionada: Las matexiast . 7.

engemlmron o utilizaron en la facilidad incluye lquido de condensate | *. . . - -
de tuberia, nucvo y petréleo atilizado de lubricacién de compresor'j.' S -
petrélen de engranaje y agua grasienta de desecho del Javado de motor e
o fregén hacia abajo. Aproximadamente 2,5 hbl/dia de lavado hm:ia
abajo agna, 500 galunes/motor/ailo de aceite para motores \utilizado; y
de 1.200 hibls/aiio de agua de condénsate/produjo son engendrados en
1a Facilidad. Todoy liquidos utilizados en la facilidad son alinacenados en!
dedicados - encima . de’ tanques ‘de’ almncennje -dé suelo antés de |-
dlepesicion de offsite o reciclando_en’un OCD ‘aprobé sitio., Todos |
tangues de abwacenaje estin dentro apropiadamente divigidos y OCD-;
aprohé contenciones, secnndarias, El acuffero: més probable de ser !
afectado- és aproximadamente: 80 < 100 pies a* fundo, 'y el suma i
concentracién disucita de solidos de este ncuirem es nproximndnmenm"‘.
.30'* mg/l : :

Algnna penmm ] lns personas imeresadns pueden ebtener mformacxén, .
se smiete comentarios, ¥ la peticion pnra ser colocada en una lista dé i .
envio:facilidad-especifico’ para futuras notas. contnctando ‘Leonard ..
Lowe en el Nueve México OCD en 1220 S. del sur. Francis Camino,. |
Santa Ke, Nuevo México 87505, ¢l Teléfono (505} 476-3492 El OCD.
; aceptard que comenlarios ¥ declaraciones de interés con- respecto ala o
| renovacién’y creard una lista deemfo faulidad-espmiﬁco para personas '. -

! 'q:ll: desca, n:nblr futums notas.” - " _

\

mm«mw-,._ e v
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Carlsbad Current-Argus
620 S. Main St.
Carlsbad, NM 88220

AFFIDAVIT OF INSERTION

This is to certify that the ROP ad for DC P ﬁ\ d3+ rao YL was publi shedin -~ -
(Clxent)

the TUQso\ké Mo : \2 cpiésae of the Carlsbad Current-Argus in Carlsbad, New
(Pubhcatlon Date

Mexico. It appeared on page !7 n"

_Boloser \T/Qouw am&ﬂ no Craclte =

(Signed/Title)

\XMQ 5 QOO C}

(Date)

'NOTARY PUBLIC

Sworn to and subscribe before me this 5 ___day of _;&___r—@._/___ AD. ﬁ )0__01

%WQ)?EDA 3

(Notary Rublk Slgnature)

My commission expires u' a5 J >0
7

A - N

OFFICAL SEAL
" *STEPHANIE DOBSON
" Notary Public -
Stcfe of New Me

X o_u Q '
(Plee hichidewenmmMNgteey/d or stamp)
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-pasds 1wy S -

e saz71 e g
mpm; 01 Kunaw o s viut uo  Qpan oy
{fotd anyone vo Soifipanios, repres

ik :ﬂ"'ﬂfﬁ'mm REW(r  pypass SUIBCLY,
on: . who would listen. Everyone
was extremely Suppoﬂwe

m

‘DEAR ABRY: S\m.clhml Responses  TanE
_gastric bvpass surgery last “uGood for youl" 10 cu riosity |
"i year, T have Jos ost moft ihat 80: ahou\ﬂwpmecdum .
P pomldw 1 have. been, frark " oMini" has- iothing 16, be
o Lwithemys f“md‘ apd; have“ -ashamed of. And. it's not 2|0

“sige of, weakness AT ‘meaking |

T am slso happy - ‘the ‘easy Way: ow" because

smgl:

Naﬁoﬂ 1

mation § ¢an. ¢
Ceetorlet thcm‘knoW-tb:\t.L.h'o " there's nothing. casy'- aboul G
© "Jonger have type 1l diabetes, - weight-loss: |~ SUrBery: (R

| CALI- :

- acid- reflux, sleep, apnea ot - M(I\IER-MI. N
ghb!oodpressum [P -
_Not, ¢ unly ig it oK for v

‘ar:B !
R fing an\p-,, sand was
< er§ by < tounded byhermother Pagline .
-~ oy what she’ 5 - Phittips. \Write Desr.Abby'at
- how ; wonderful -she’s: feehng'» » www.DEarABDY. com of. £0. Bok |
" now. = B GHTER N 69440. Los Angeles. CA 90069

DCP Midstream. Ll’. (DC?) 370 17th Street, Sulte
| has submitted an application to the New Mexico Energy, ik
R Besources Department. o Conservation Division for a renewal discharge plan
: 'pe’mnt (GW-144) for theit’ North' Compresser Station located In the SW/ANW/A
. '%cuon 15, Township 22, South, Runge 28 East, NMPM, Eddy: County, N :

~ | Mexico. The facility Js. ‘Jocated approximamy 11 miles: east-southea
1 2 mﬁes frnm the Culebra River

Carlsbad, M and appmximately

| padidor E
.bers;of-

i Compauy

- deply;for an 18-m0]
mAfghan ..

| waste watet “Leom engiﬁé or. scrublber' washdo 3
of tised motar | oil,’

‘wash down water, mgauonslenglndyeat

of condensate/prod roduced water 8 g'engrated at the Facility. Al Hquid§ut

| the facility are stored in: dedlcatei above ground storage tanks priof

o _disposal ‘o recycling at an: oCD appfoVed stor X

.properly engineered and OCDSpP! proved sec

most Yikely to be affected is approxim tely 8¢

digsolyed sohds con! ntratlon of this qu Y is-ap

1 any mtemted persan or persons mﬁ tain mf jon, submit.co

| and Tequest ! to be placed on 8 f&d“ty-spﬂtﬂc malling Tist tor future notices by’

"} contacting- Leonard Lowe. at the New Mexico OCD at 1220 South st. Francig

| Drive, Santa. Fe,; New ‘Mexico ¥ 1505, Telephone (505) 476-34! OCD awill,

© ;] accept, comments and stateiments of terest regnrd ing th
‘a facility: speclﬁc inailing list’ fot perso

El medlo deia : rlente deI)C‘P' elepé, (DCP) 370 Calle e decl mosépﬁ 11 Se
-7 12800, Deitver, ‘Covorado 80202 s¢ han ‘gometido ung aphcacifm ala Energin
- Nuevo México,. fos Mineralws y el '"
ara‘un. permiso -de plan; de: de

cifn de: Pem’)leo Divisnén P
ci(m del norte
1a Gama _28

La )
de peti6leo §eas matena rélacmnada. Las, ¢
condensal de. mher

' 1a facilidad incluye /liquido de £o 3
petréleo de engramu 'agug

| de tubricacién ge comipt or,
dei lavado de motor-o frégon hacla abajos Aproxim
| nacta abajo agua,, 600 galuneslmotorlaﬁo ‘de a )l
- -1 780 bhisiafio de.agua de! cnndensate/produjo son en'
1 “Todas Hquidos| utifizados enla facilidad son 2 el
. } tanques, de ahmltennje de suelo antes 2 d‘ d
10CD apr,obé sitio. T

ngidos pa! OCD
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Carlsbad Current-Argus
620 S. Main St.
Carlsbad, NM 88220

AFFIDAVIT OF INSERTION |

This is to certify that the ROP ad for DC P “\ O\S-t (oo Y\ was published in-
(Cllent) '

the 1 UQSO\M\{ Mo 12 ,QO@%C of the Carlsbad Current-Argus in Carlsba 3, New
(Pubhcatlon Date)
Mexico. It appeared on page {7 ﬂ’
m WS \{ &Oxﬁ-ﬂ dm C)W?‘c

(Signed/Title)

—\Su./y\o 5 QOOQ

(Date)

'NOTARY PUBLIC
Sworn to and subscribe before me this 5% day of 3}4—{« AD. ﬁ M

Q}%&\&M—TQ}:&)A 3

(Notary Rublé Signature)

My commission expires \ |a§' l IO :
J ’ _'“

- . -
 OFFICIAL SEAL
*STEPHANIE DOBSON

" Notary Publicc
gxic




Affidavit of Publication

NO. . .. 20661

| SN v L IyoU -
. STATE OF NEW MEXICO

. A8 mAY 11 AM1120

County of Eddy:

© | GARY D. SCOTT

PUBLISHER

i swor_n,says: T‘hat he is the
Arresia Daily lPress, a daily newspaper of generarl
circulation, pu_blished in English at Artesia, said county
and county and state, and that the here to attached

»

Legal Notice

being duly

of The

i was pubhshed in a regular and entire issue of the said

| - L
} Artesia Daily Press,a daily newspaper duly qualified

!

| for that purpose within the meaning of Chapter 167 of

{ the 1937 Session Laws of the state of New Mexico for

‘ . 1 Consecutive week/days on the same

day as follows:

| First Publication May 5, 2009

Second Publication

Third Publication

. Subscribed and sworn to before me this
5 Day May

=, OFFICIAL SEAL
Jo Morgan
22 NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE O?

_<

gy
My mmlssion expires: & //

~

2009

“—Notary Public, Ed%ounty, New Mexico

| Snacialist.

- Copy of Publlcatlon

feet, with a total dissolved i

solids concéntration of

~ approximately 305 mg/L. -

(GW-150) Gold Pure 28

compressor station, tocat- - - [
_ed in the NW/4 NW/4 of - -
_ Section 28, Township 23

South, Range 31 East, -
NMPM, Eddy County.
The facility provides. natu-

‘ral gas compression for

the local gathering sys-
tem. Approximately 20
bbis/month of '
Condénsate, 10
bbl/month of wash down
water and 1000 '
gallons/year of used oil

" ‘are generated and stored

in onsite. Groundwater

~ most likely to be affected

by a spill, leak or acci-

-dental discharge is at a

depth of approximately

160 - 200 feet, with a
_ total dissolved solids con-
-centration of approxi-

mately 305 mg/L.
(GW-115) Mr. Tom Hart,
5801 Lovington Highway,
Hobbs™ N.M. 88240, has

.submitted a-renewal
application for the previ- -~ " tha
" ously approved discharge . lic he
. plan for their Oil and Gas - 'a.pt
Service Company located

" in the Section 28,
" Township 17 South,

Range 26 East, NMPM

" Eddy County. The facility -

operates in support of off-
site services for oil'-and

* gas wells, inciuding -

cementing and stimula-
tion. Activities at this -
facility include mainte-
nance of equipment,
aboveground storage of

dry and liquid materials in -
" drums, totes and tanks.

Approximately 35,000
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

- approximately 510 1100

mg/L.
All these discharge plans




| Qo yuiar i v

2ss,a daily newspaper duly qualified

within the meaning of Chapter 167 of

on Laws of the state of New Mexico for

secutive week/days on the same

tioni

%/m

IR

May 5, 2009

/J//%

i swprn to before me this

’

OFFICIAL SEAL
) Jo Morgan

NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE oz
é ZJ/ Z_
zommission expires: Z

May

2009

|
|
|

ary Public, Edﬁounty, New Mexico

D —

narge:permit appiica- -
,1220 S.
(.Jennifer

-of Agave

M 88210 has
a renewal
n for the previ- -

e Kocis, Senior

dstream, L. P._,‘ 370

- their: (GW-144)
ompressor station,
;ﬁr_\ the SW/4 NW/4

ndensate, 10

s/year of used oil
erated and stored

likely to be affected
il, leak or acci-
| discharge is at a

roved discharge

mental Specialist;

ite. Groundwater .

MY oty fes v e

dental discharge is at a

" depth of approximately.
. 160 - 200 feet, with a

total dissolved solids con-

:centration of approxi-

mately 305 mgi..
(GW-115) Mr. Tom Hart,

5801 Lovington Highway,

Hobbs N.M. 88240, has
submitted a renewal

application for the previ- -

ously approved discharge

plan for their Oil and Gas -

Service Company located

* in the Section 28,

Township 17 South,
Range 26 East, NMPM,

- Eddy County. The facility -
-operates in support of off-

" site services for oil and

*. gas wells, including .

cementing and stimula-
tion. Activities at this -
facility include mainte- .
nance of equipment, -
aboveground storage of

dry and liquid materials in -
~ drums, totes and tanks.

Approximately 35,000 -
galions of acid/caustics,
140,000 Ibs of brines,
100,000 gal/month of
water effluent-are gener-
ated and storéd in onsite.

Groundwater most likely -

to be affected by a spill,

. leak or accidental dis-

charge is at a depth of -

- approximately. 30 feet,

with a total dissolved
solids concentration of -

- approximately 510 1100

mg/L. .
All these dlscharge plans
addresses how oilfield

. products.and waste will
' be properly handled,
stored, and disposed of, -

including how spiils, -

leaks, and other acciden-.

tal discharges to the sur-
face will be managed in
order to protect fresh -

. water.

The NMOCD has deter-

mined that the application
is administratively com-
plete and has prepared a

draft permit. The
- NMOCD wili accept com-

ments and statements of
interest regarding this

application and will create’
- a facility-specific mailing

list for persons who wish
to receive future notices.
Persons interested in

- obtaining further informa-

tion, submitting com-
ments or requestmg to be

Prior to ruling on any pro-
posed discharge permit .
or major modification, the
Director shall allow a
period of at least thirty

'(30) days after the date -

of publication of this
notice, during which inter-
ested persons may sub-

‘mit comments or request

that NMOCD hoid a pub-
lic hearing. - Requests for
a public hearing shall set

forth the reasons why a . -

hearing should-be held. A
hearing will be held if the
Director determines that ..
there is significant public
interest. . ’

If no public hearing is
held, the Director will
approve or disapprove -

_ the-proposed permit’

based on information

- available, including all

comments received. If a
public hearing is held, the

- director will approve .or

dlsapprove the proposed

_permit based on informa-
tion in the permit applica-
_tion and information sub-.

mitted at the heanng

‘Para obtener més mfor-

macién sobre esta solici-
tud en espan?ol, sirvase

-comunicarse por favor:
New Mexico Energy,

Minerals and Natural

_ Resources Department
‘,(Depto Del Energia,

Minerals y Recursos
Naturales de Nuevo -
México), Oil Conservation
Division (Depto.

- Conservacion Del-

Petréieo), 1220 South St.

. Francis Drive, Santa Fe,
New México (Contacto:
¢ Dorothy Philhps 505-476-
- 3461) -

GIVEN under the Seal of
New Mexico Oil:
Conservation ,
Commission at Santa Fe,
New Mexico, on this 30th -
day of Aprii 2009. '

- STATE OF NEW .ME‘XIC(

OIL CONSERVATION-
DIVISION '

SEAL

‘Mark Fesmire, Director

Published in the'ArteS|a
Daily Press, Artesia, NM
May 5. 2009. :

[EPRN I N . V. V- Y. ¥




THE SANTA FE

NEW=+MEXICAN

Founded- 1849 .
ECEIVED

‘ 09 PRY 26 PR 1 13
NM Oil Conservation Div ALTERNATE ACCOUNT: 56689 | |

Attn: Leonard Lowe
1220 S St Francis Dr AD NUMBER: 00287140 ACCOUNT: 00002212

| LEGALNO: 87322 P.O.# 52100-13759
SantaFe NME7505 327 LINES 1TIMES) 0,00

AFFIDAVIT: 0.00
TAX: - 0.00
TOTAL: 0.00
AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

COUNTY OF SANTA FE

I, V. Wright, being first duly sworn declare and say that I am Legal
Advertising Representative of THE SANTA FE NEW MEXICAN, 4 daily
newspaper published in the English language, and having a general
circulation in the Counties of Santa Fe and Los Alamos, State of New

. Mexico and being a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and
advertisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 on Session Laws of
1937, that the publication # 87322 a copy of which is hereto attached was
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
forth in'this affidavit.

IS/ // / 7 S /

,EGAfADVERTISEMENT REPRESENTATIVE

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 21st day of May, 2009

Notary /7 ZO/LL/ /b W/J_Aaj U Mﬁ/o (L/QW Qay
Commission Explres. / / / o 9 O/ 9\

OFFICIAL SEAL
Wiary Margaret Vigil-Weideman

NOTARY PUBLIC
%TATI OF NEWgME/ZX cO

www.santafenewmexican.com




ior Environmental
Specialist, DCP Mid-
stream, L.P, 370 17th
Street, Suite = 2500,
Denver  Colorado,
80202 has submitted a
renewal application |-0i
for the previously ap-
iproved ~ discharge

plan for
their:(GW-144) North
compressor  station, {
located in -the SW/4|a depth of app
— NW/4 of Section 35, mately 115 - 12
Township 22 South, with a total dis
Range 28 East, NMPM, solids concen
Eddy County. The fa- |of approxnmately 41
cility provides natural ‘mg/L.
gas compression for .
'the local -gathering | All these .
system. Approxi- | plans addresse
mately 65 bbis/month | oilfield product
of slop oil/Conden-|waste will be
sate, 10 bbl/month. of | handled, stored
washdown water -and dlsposed of,:includin:
600 gallons/year of |how spills, leak’
used oil are gener-|other accidental
-ated and stored in on- | charges 't he
site. ‘Groundwater | face will be a
most likely -to be af-|in ‘ordér to™p
fected by a spill, leak fresh water. _ -
or . accidental dis- '
charge is at-a depth | The NMOCD h
of approximately 16 |termined’ that t
feet, with a total dis- |plication is'-ad
solved solids concen- |tratively. -“col
tration -of approxi- (and has.-prepd
matély.305:mg/L. . - |draft permit,
. " INMOCD  will.”
"S. (GW-ISO) Gold Pure 28 | comments an
compressor  station, | ments of intere
located in the NW/4|garding thisja
NW/4 of Section 28, |tion and willicr
Township 23 South, | facility-specifi
.|Range 31 East, NMPM, [ing list for:
Eddy County. The fa- | who wish.to:
cility provides natural | future notices.
gas compression. for|sons interested;
the local gathering |taining further
system. -Approxi- | mation, - '
mately 20 bbls/month | comments or
of Condensate, 10|ing to bel
bbl/month of wash |facility-specifi
down water and 1000 | ing list for:fu
gallons/year of used |tices may conta
oil are generated and | Environmental
stored .in . -onsite..| Chief of.the.Oil
Groundwater most servatlon Divisi
‘]

mately 160 - 200 feet,
with a total dissolved;
solids concentratuon-;
of "approximately_305}|a.
mg/ L. .

(GW-115) ' Adr.
Hart, 5801 :Lovin
Highway;. Hobbs . NiM:-
88240, has submitted

Gas Service Company;
| located in‘the Section |dress ‘given
28, . .Township 17 /|Prior to ruling:
South, Range 26 East, | proposed di
NMPM, Eddy County. |permit or major.mo
The facility operates |fication, the:: Di
in support of off-site.|shall allow a p
services for oil and |at least thirt
gas wells, including |days after.th
cementing and stimu- | publication o
lation.  Activities at |tice, during
this -facility include |terested persons
maintenance of | submit comments or
equipment, above- |request that NN
ground storage of dry | hold a publi¢ he;
or.|and liguid materials |Requests for.a
in drums, totes and |hearing shall set
tanks. -Approximately {the reasons -w
35000 gallons of hearing should.
acid/caustics, 140,000 | held. A hearing wil
ibs of brines, 100,000 |held if the Diret
‘|gal/month, of water |determines that the
effluent - are gener-|is SIgnlflcant pu
ated and stored in on- |interest.
site. Groundwater’

manct libale $n tha b |16 na nokla 1AL
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2008 1:40 PM
To: Kocis, Diane E

Cc: 'Lang, Ruth M'; Price, Wayne, EMNRD

" Subject: Status of DCP facilities: Pardue Booster Station, Indian Hills Booster Station, former Avalon Gas Plant, Jackson Booster Station
and Hobbs Booster Station

Diane:

Good afternoon. | am in receipt of your msg. below. Thank you. The procedure to empty product tanks that reach 50% seems prudent;
however, may want to pursue automatic tank shut-off mechanisms on its product tanks to prevent overflows from occurring in the future There
is no guarantee that an employee of DCP will physically be present when tanks overflow at times. | know that the OCD had developed draft
permits and sent DCP the following final discharge permits:

1) DCP MIDSTREAM LP (1/24/08) Hobbs Booster Compressor Station (GW-044) Draft Permit, Public Notice, Administrative
Completeness; and

2) DCP MIDSTREAM LP (1/24/08) Pardue Compressor Station (GW-288) Draft Permit, Public Notice, Administrative
Completeness

Please refer to the table below, which may help DCP to track submittals to the OCD. The OCD is concerned about GW-42 below as it is unclear
when either path will trigger action by DCP? DCP needs to propose a date certain to approved by the OCD, which will determine when either
action will be implemented.

DCP Midstream LP Facility Status Table:

24* | DCP MIDSTREAM, 3 Former Avalon GP Closure Plan A Chavez DCP will submit a discharge permit closure
LP plan and conduct cleanup of the areas
} ; identified during the site inspection.
3 h
42* | DCP MIDSTREAM, | Indian Hills GP Stage 2 9/17/2008 CC A Chavez Currently under OCD DP renewal review. |f
LpP 2 Booster the tanks are sold, the remaining surface
{ Station equipment will be removed and DCP will
submit a facility closure plan. If the tanks
cannot be sold, DCP will renew the discharge
Q permit. In either case, DCP will remove and
dispose of the soil associated with the “one
| area of surface contamination” identified by
Leonard Lowe.
44" | DCP MIDSTREAM, Hobbs Booster CSs Stage 4. 3/12/2008.CC A 12/23/2007 Chavez Recently requested closure after achieving
LP Station Stage 4. GW Monitoring in progress and can't
close. DCP will submit signed DP with final
fee.
144* | DCP MIDSTREAM, Duke North CS Stage 1. 1/31/2008 CC A 08/19/2008 Chavez OCD is awaiting application renewal w/ filing
LP (Westall) fee of $100.
150 { DCP MIDSTREAM, | Pure Gold 28 cs Stage 2 9/17/2008 CC A 11/22/2008 Chavez Currently under OCD review for DP renewal.
LP Cs
i
280 | DCP MIDSTREAM, Dike Carlsbad | CS Stage 5. 10/08/2008 A 06/10/2012 Chavez Facility updated in OCD system. No further
LP CcC action needed.
288" | DCP MIDSTREAM, | Pardue CS CSs Stage 4. 3/12/2008 CC A 11/24/2007 Chavez Recently requested closure after achieving
LP Stage 4. DCP will submit signed DP w/ final
fee.
n/a* { DCP MIDSTREAM, Jackson CS C-141 CA A Chavez DCP will submit a new (final) C-141 next
LP Booster week after a review of the report prepared by
Station the consuitants who managed cleanup of the
area identified in the C-141 regarding a
release that occurred on May 23, 2008.

* Awaiting submittal from DCP Midstream LP
Please contact me to discuss. Thank you.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Office: (505) 476-3491

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez @state.nm.us

Website: http./iwww . emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications")

10/22/2008



Page 2 of 3

From: Kocis, Diane E [mailto:DEKocis@dcpmidstream.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2008 6:08 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Cc: Lang, Ruth M; Bebbington, Jon D; Bradford, Johnnie; Lamb, Johnny F

Subject: Status of DCP facilities: Pardue Booster Station, Indian Hills Booster Station, former Avalon Gas Plant, Jackson Booster Station and
Hobbs Booster Station

Mr. Chavez,
The email message below was returned to me last Friday, with an error stating that your mailbox was full so I am resending it. Please let me

know if you have any questions or comments.
Thank you,

Diane E. Kocis
Sr. Environmental Specialist
DCP Midstream

303.605.2176 direct line
720.236.2285 cell

DEKocis @ dcpmidstream.com

Mr Chavez,

This email is to provide you with an update of DCPs actions concerning the subject facilities. A DCP contractor began the cleanup of
contaminated soil for the Pardue and Indian Hills facilities today (10-17-08). Cleanup of contaminated areas identified by Mr. Leonard Lowe
during the August 26, 2008, inspections at the former Avalon Gas Plant facility and the Jackson Booster Station will begin on Thursday, October
23, 2008 (although cleanup has already been performed at Jackson as part of our response to the release of 05-23-08). Additionally, DCP has
instituted a procedure to empty the product storage tanks at the 50% fiil ievel.

1) Pardue Booster Station (GW-288): DCP will renew the discharge permit (at the least expensive permit level because this facility is
currently inactive) and remove and dispose of the soil associated with the “one small area” of contamination identified by Leonard Lowe.

2) Former Avalon Gas Plant (GW-024): DCP will submit a discharge permit closure plan and conduct cleanup of the areas identified
during the site inspection.

3) Indian Hills Booster Station (GW-042). DCP is currently negotiating the sale of the facility tanks. If the tanks are sold, the remaining
surface equipment will be removed and DCP will submit a facility closure plan. If the tanks cannot be sold, DCP will renew the
discharge permit. In either case, DCP will remove and dispose of the soil associated with the “one area of surface contamination”
identified by Leonard Lowe.

4)  Jackson Booster Station: DCP will submit a new (final) C-141 next week after a review of the report prepared by the consultants who
managed cleanup of the area identified in the C-141 regarding a release that occurred on May 23, 2008.

5) Hobbs Booster Station (GW-044): DCP will renew the facility discharge permit. On-going remediation at the site precludes a facility
closure plan. Per your email of 10/06/08, DCP will submit a signed discharge permit renewal.
DCP will provide OCD with photo-documentation of the cleanup activities. Please contact me if you have any questions or comments
concerning this information.
Thank you,
Diane E. Kocis
Sr. Environmental Specialist

DCP Mudstream

303.605.2176 direct line
720.236.2285 cell

DEKocis @ dcpmidstream.com

This inbound email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited
uniess specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Lang, Ruth M [RMLang@dcpmidstream.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2008 5:48 PM

To: Chavez, Cart J, EMNRD

Cc: - Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Kocis, Diane E

Subject: RE: DCP Midstream LP Status of DPs (GWs 44, 144, 150, 280 & 288)

Attachments: Discharge Permit GW-280_O61307( ).pdf

Mr. Chavez:
Thank you for your informative emails, below is our initial response to answer your questions. Diane Kocis has
joined our company and is now the contact for permitting communications for DCP Midstream facilities in New
Mexico (replacing Liz Klein). Diane's contact information is:
1 Diane Kocis . '
Dekocis @dcpmidstream.com
© 303-605-2176 office
DCP Midstream, LP
370 17 Street, Suite 2500
Denver, CO 80202

Now that Diane has had a chance to get up to speed with our facilities, we should be able to respond to your
permitting questions in a timelier manner. 1 may be involved from time to time, but please direct future emails to
Diane. *

Thank you,
Ruth M. Lang, P.G.
DCP Midstream LP

The following is to address your emails dated 10-6-08 and 10-2-08, respectively:

GW-280: NEC aka ‘Northeast Carlsbad Compressor Station: Attached is the signed discharge permit for the GW-
280 for your files. The original signature was submrtted to OCD on July 13, 2007 and a copy on January 23,
2008.

(GW-288: Pardue Compressor Station: DCP is currently evaluating options to arrive at a decision to close the .

facility -or to renew the discharge permit. We will notify you next week regarding our decision.

GW-44: Hobbs Booster Station: DCP acknowledges that this facility cannot be closed due to the actrve and on-
going groundwater monrtorrng DCP will submit signed discharge permit renewal by the end of the month.
Please let us know if you need anything else from DCP to complete this renewal.

GW-144: North Compressor Station: DCP is currently.preparing the discharge permit renewal applrcation and
plan to submit it within the next 30 days.

GW-24: _ Avalon Gas Plant/Rambo Compressor Station: DCP wants to close the discharge permit for the gas
plant and will submit a closure plan.

Jackson Booster Station: DCP expects a corrective action report from consultants in the next several days; DCP
received verbal approval from the OCD Artesia office - confirmation sample results showed that the site criteria
levels were achieved. Upon receipt of the consultant’s corrective action report, DCP will file a final C-141.

Please contact Diane Kocis if you wish to discuss these.items further or if you require any additional information.
Diane will update you when we reach a decision .on Pardue CS and when we are ready to submit the discharge
permit renewals or signature for North CS and Hobbs BS, respectfully: We expect to submit the final C-141 and
corrective action report for Jackson BS sometime next week and will notify you if we anticipate a delay after we
review the Consultant s report.
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Respectfully,

Diane Kocis

DCP Midstream LP

Senior Environmental Specialist
Environmental Protection
303-605-2176 direct office

and

Ruth M. Lang, P.G.
DCP Midstream LP

Manager of Water/Waste/Remediation Programs
Environmental Protection

303-605-1713 direct office

303-605-1957 fax

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:Carl].Chavez@state.nm.us]

Sent: Monday, October 06, 2008 12:18 PM

To: Lang, Ruth M

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: DCP Midstream LP Status of DPs (GWSs 44, 144, 150, 280 & 288)

Ms. Lang:

Good afternoon. Please find attached (Microsoft Excel) the status of DCP Midstream LP’s OCD Discharge
Permits. ‘ '

As you wili notice, the OCD is awaiting 3 signed discharge permits (GWs 44, 280 & 288), of which GW-44 is
pending closure w/ OCD conditions. If DCP can address the GW-44 closure conditions, then this facility may be
closed. If not, the OCD needs a signed DP from DCP Midstream LP.

GW-144 requires a discharge plan applibation renewal w/ filing fee.
I am currently processing the GW-150 application renewal.
Please contact me to discuss. Thank you.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM '

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Office: (505) 476-3491

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: Carld.Chavez @state.nm.us

Website: hitp://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications")

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient
(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public
Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this
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message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
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